From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "andy@wardrugh.com"

Subject: Sign Posting for LP-08-00024 Wildcat

Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 2:59:00 PM

Attachments: LP-08-00024 Wildcat Sian Posting Location 2021.pdf

LP-08-00024 Wildcat Sign Posting Affidavit.pdf

Andy,

The land use action sign will be ready for pickup tomorrow (7/20/21) for you at CDS (411 N Ruby St
Suite 2 Ellensburg) to put up out on site so that we can continue processing the long plat application
(LP-08-00024). I will have physical copies of the sign map and affidavit for you with the sign but | am
also attaching them to this e-mail. Let me know if there will be any issue with the sign location. Once
posted, please take a picture, sign the affidavit and sent it back to me via e-mail or in the mail.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner 1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Post Sign Here
Option 2 Only if 1 does not work
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LP-08-00024 Wildcat Sign Posting Location







KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”

KITTITAS COUNTY

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

Effective July 19, 2007, Kittitas County Code requires all project actions that are not processed administratively
to have a notice posted at the site of the project. Per KCC 15A.03.110 the following applies:

1. The applicant shall post the subject property with signs as required by Community Development Services.

2. Signs shall be posted on each road frontage on the subject property and shall be clearly visible and
accessible.

3. Signs shall be posted and on-site prior to the issuance of a Notice of Application.

4. The sign shall be posted in a sturdy manner to remain on-site until fifteen days after the expiration of the
Notice of Decision appeal period. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to properly dispose of the
sign.

5. At the time of development application, Community Development Services will identify the number of
signs needed and the general location of each sign on the subject property.

6. It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to place the structure on which the sign will be posted on site.
At such time the structure and sign is in place, the applicant shall contact Community Development
Services.

DATE: July 19, 2021 PLANNER: Jeremiah Cromie

PROJECT NAME: Wildcat Long Plat (8 Lot Subdivision) | FILE NUMBER: LP-08-00024

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING:

I, , certify that | am the landowner and/or authorized
agent responsible for the posting of this land use project site and further certify that the site has been posted as
required by Kittitas County Code. | understand that the required posting period begins immediately and ends 15
days after the ending of the appeal period on the Notice of Decision and the sign(s) will be posted at the site until
this time. Failure to post the site and return this form to Community Development Services in a timely
manner will result in a delay of the application review for the project.

Signature Date

Please return the above certification to CDS; or email to jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us; or mail to:
Community Development Services, 411 North Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926.
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